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June 6, 2025 

Mr. Mike Powers 
205 Alexandra Way 
Carol Stream, Illinois 60188 

Dear Mr. Powers: 

Re: June 2, 2025 FOIA Request 

I am pleased to help you with your June 2, 2025 Freedom of Information Act ("FOIA"). The Village of Bensenville 
received your request on June 2, 2025. You requested copies of the items indicated below: 

"Under the Freedom of Information Act, lam requesting copies of issued and/or applications for Building Permits, 
identifying contractors and subcontractors for any industrial, commercial and new residential construction work. 

The information requested shall specifically reference your records for the month of May, 2025. 

The information requested can be faxed, emailed, or mailed to the address listed on this request; whichever is more 
convenient for you. 

This FOIA is for private use. If the required 5 day turnaround cannot be met, please contact me with your 
extension request. 

Thank you for your cooperation and public service." 

After a search of Village files, the following records were found responsive to your request: 

1) Village of Bensenville Permits Issued Since May 1, 2025. (2 pgs.) 

Do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions or concerns in connection with this response. 

Cor Williamsen 
dom of Information Officer 

• age of Bensenville 



From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Mike Powers <mpowers@smart265.org> 
Monday, June 2, 2025 3:57 PM 
Mike Powers 

FOIA Request (General Permits May 2025) 

CAUTION; This email originated from outside of the organization. 

Attention FOIA Officer, 

Under the Freedom of Information Act, I am requesting copies of issued and/or applications for Building Permits, 
identifying contractors and subcontractors for any industrial, commercial and new residential construction work. 

The information requested shall specifically reference your records for the month of May, 2025. 

The information requested can be faxed, emailed, or mailed to the address listed on this request; whichever is 
more convenient for you. 

This FOIA is for private use. If the required 5 day turnaround cannot be met, please contact me with your 
extension request. 

Thank you for your cooperation and public service 

Respectfully, 

Mike Powers 
Director of Organizing 
SMART Local 265 
205 Alexandra Way 
Carol Stream, IL. 60188 
Office:630-668-0110 
Cell:630-204-0620 
Fax: 630-668-0932 
email: rn.powers@sm_ar_t2ii5.org 

PLEASE NOTE: June 30, 2025 our new address will be 311 0 Woodcreek Dr, Downers Grove, IL, 
60515-5411. 

The entire office will be closed to walk-ins from June 26 until July 7, 2025. Phone lines will be down 
starting June 26 until June 30. 



PROJ DESCR LINE 2 STATUS LOCATION TOWN-CITY CONTR NAME APPLIC DATE 
INTERIOR DEMO ACTIVE 205 WEST GRAND AVENUE BENSENVILLE S CONSTRUCTION CO. 05/01/2025 
RE-ROOF ACTIVE 11 MAIN STREET BENSENVILLE 05/01/2025 
R/R CONCRETE ACTIVE 116 GEORGE STREET BENSENVILLE MURPHY CONSTRUCTION SERVICES 05/01/2025 
R/R FRONT SIDEWALK ACTIVE 237 NORTH WALNUT STREET J BENSENVILLE THE CONCRETE DOCTORS 05/01/2025 
SHED ACTIVE 243 SOUTH ADDISON STREET BENSENVILLE 05/02/2025 
R/RASPHALT ACTIVE 321 VIRGINIA STREET BENSENVILLE ROCAS PAVING CONST.INC 05/02/2025 
RE-ROOF ACTIVE 1140 SOUTH YORK ROAD BENSENVILLE 05/02/2025 
PARKING PAD ADDITION ACTIVE 192 GRACE STREET BENSENVILLE 05/05/2025 
R/R FENCE ACTIVE 311 PARK STREET BENSENVILLE WESTLAKE CONSTRUCTION 05/05/2025 
R/R HALF ROOF ACTIVE 414 SOUTH YORK ROAD BENSENVILLE 05/06/2025 
R/R CONCRETE WALK ACTIVE 805 WEST WOOD AVENUE BENSENVILLE 05/06/2025 
CONCRETE, CRACKFILL, SEALCOAT & RESTRIPE STAFF REVIEW 400 NORTH YORK ROAD BENSENVILLE PAVESTAR INC. 05/06/2025 
R/R ROOF FINALED 202 SOUTH ADDISON STREET BENSENVILLE NEW EDGE ROOFING INC. 05/06/2025 
ADD 3 SPRINKLER HEADS ACTIVE 252 RIDGEWOOD AVENUE BENSENVILLE BEAR CONSTRUCTION 05/06/2025 
A/C REPLACEMENT FINALED 126 SOUTH MASON STREET BENSENVILLE FOUR SEASONS HEATING & AIR CONDITIONING 05/06/2025 
MODIFY EXISTING FIRE SPRINKLER ACTIVE 303 EAST WASHINGTON STREET BENSENVILLE ARTRA LLC. 05/06/2025 
NEW WATER LINE ACTIVE 406 SOUTH YORK ROAD BENSENVILLE 05/06/2025 
RE-ROOF ACTIVE 529 THOMAS DRIVE BENSENVILLE 05/07/2025 
R/R CONCRETE SECTIONS ACTIVE 228 JUDSON STREET BENSENVILLE CHAMPION CONCRETO AND CONSTRUCTION 05/07/2025 
CEMENT STAIRS ACTIVE 166 SOUTH MASON STREET BENSENVILLE 05/08/2025 
FIRE ALARM MODIFICATIONS ACTIVE 490 SUPREME DRIVE BENSENVILLE AJL ELECTRIC 05/08/2025 
R/R ROOF, SIDING, GUTTERS & DOWNSPOUTS ACTIVE 235 SOUTH YORK ROAD BENSENVILLE STRAFFORD CONSTRUCTION INC 05/08/2025 
FREESTANDING SIGN ACTIVE 1280 NORTH IL ROUTE 83 BENSENVILLE AUBREY SIGN CO. 05/08/2025 
RAILING REPAIRS ACTIVE 1043 SOUTH YORK ROAD BENSENVILLE ASSOCIA ONCALL 05/08/2025 
R/R DECKING BOARDS, RAILINGS ACTIVE 243 SOUTH CHURCH ROAD BENSENVILLE 05/08/2025 
FIRE SPRINKLER ACTIVE 209 GATEWAY ROAD BENSENVILLE 05/09/2025 
RE-ROOF ACTIVE 275JUDSON STREET BENSENVILLE 05/09/2025 
PAVING ACTIVE 850 DEVON AVENUE BENSENVILLE PAVESTAR INC. 05/09/2025 
FIRE SPRINKLER ACTIVE 490 SUPREME DRIVE BENSENVILLE 05/09/2025 
RE-ROOF ACTIVE 1091 WAVELAND AVENUE FRANKLIN PARK 05/12/2025 
RE-ROOF & GUTTERS ACTIVE 125 EAST PAMELA DRIVE BENSENVILLE 05/12/2025 
CONCRETE WORK, PAD ACTIVE 117 WEST BELMONT AVENUE BENSENVILLE 05/12/2025 
R/R WATER HEATER FINALED 414 MAY STREET BENSENVILLE 05/13/2025 
PATIO, SIDEWALK ACTIVE 428 MAY STREET BENSENVILLE SLAB CITY CONCRETE LLC 05/13/2025 
FENCE ACTIVE 245 POPPY LANE BENSENVILLE SELECTIVE FENCE LLC 05/13/2025 
FENCE ADDITION STAFF REVIEW 530 HILLSIDE DRIVE BENSENVILLE AGUILAR FENCE 05/15/2025 
IRRIGATION SYSTEM ACTIVE 500 WEST JEFFERSON STREET B BENSENVILLE J.M. IRRIGATION, LLC 05/15/2025 
RE-ROOF, SIDING ACTIVE 305 SOUTH WALNUT STREET BENSENVILLE 05/15/2025 
GAZEBO ACTIVE 1033 DANIEL DRIVE BENSENVILLE 05/15/2025 



R/R ELECTRICAL PANEL ACTIVE 453 SOUTH MASON STREET BENSENVILLE 05/16/2025 
BASEMENT REMODEL ACTIVE 921 BREITER COURT BENSENVILLE MATRIX HOME SOLUTIONS 05/16/2025 
FIRE SPRINKLER AND FIRE PUMP ACTIVE llOOTOWER LANE BENSENVILLE 05/19/2025 
RACKING ACTIVE 1101 NORTH ELLIS STREET BENSENVILLE ODW EXPRSS INC. 05/19/2025 
DRIVEWAY ACTIVE 217 NORTH CHURCH ROAD BENSENVILLE DREAM SPACE BUILD. INC 05/19/2025 
R/R CONCRETE ACTIVE 750 SOUTH ADDISON STREET BENSENVILLE HIGH STANDARD SERVICES 05/19/2025 
ADDING BATHROOM ACTIVE 145 EAST GRAND AVENUE BENSENVILLE HI-FLO WATER AND SEWER 05/19/2025 
SEWER REPAIR ACTIVE 4N211 BRIAR LANE BENSENVILLE 05/19/2025 
FIRE ALARM UPGRADE ACTIVE 733 MAPLE LANE BENSENVILLE CROSS POINT SALE, INC 05/19/2025 
RE-ROOF ACTIVE 10 WEST IRVING PARK ROAD BENSENVILLE 05/19/2025 
FENCE ACTIVE 900 2ND COURT BENSENVILLE PEERLESS ENTERPRISES, INC 05/20/2025 
FENCE ACTIVE 209 BLACKHAWK TERRACE BENSENVILLE 05/20/2025 
R/R CURB, SIDEWALK, DRIVEWAY ACTIVE 903 RIVER FOREST DRIVE BENSENVILLE 05/20/2025 
R/R ASPHALT ACTIVE 1047 SOUTH YORK ROAD BENSENVILLE PROFESSIONAL PAVING AND CONCRETE CO INC. 05/20/2025 
SOLAR PANEL ACTIVE 317 EAST CREST AVENUE BENSENVILLE 1 EARTH SOLAR LLC 05/21/2025 
R/RAC UNIT ACTIVE 545 JOHN STREET BENSENVILLE GHC MECHANICAL INC. 05/21/2025 
R/R CABINETS, FLOORS LIGHT FIXTURES & PAINT ACTIVE 181 SOUTH YORK ROAD BENSENVILLE 05/21/2025 
RE-ROOF ACTIVE 221 MARSHALL ROAD BENSENVILLE 05/21/2025 
FIRE SPRINKLER ACTIVE 1347 WEST IRVING PARK ROAD BENSENVILLE VISION CONSTRUCTION& CONSULTING, INC 05/22/2025 
R/R CONCRETE ACTIVE 877 NORTH SUPREME DRIVE BENSENVILLE ROSE PAVING LLC 05/22/2025 
ELECTRICAL UPGRADES STAFF REVIEW 257 NORTH PINE LANE BENSENVILLE ILLINOIS HOME RESTORE LLC 05/23/2025 
REPLACE FRONT ENTRANCE ACTIVE 206 WEST GREEN STREET BENSENVILLE CHAMORRO CHAMPION GLASS INC 05/23/2025 
GARBAGE FENCE ENCLOSURE ACTIVE 1080 JUDSON STREET BENSENVILLE FIRST FENCE COMPANY 05/27/2025 
RE-ROOF ACTIVE 703 WEST FOSTER AVENUE BENSENVILLE 05/27/2025 
REQUEST FOR VERIFICATION ZONING LETTER ACTIVE 607 COUNTRY CLUB DRIVE BENSENVILLE 05/28/2025 
REQUEST FOR VERIFICATION ZONING LETTER ACTIVE 1140 TOWER LANE BENSENVILLE 05/28/2025 
REQUEST FOR VERIFICATION ZONING LETTER ACTIVE 230 FOSTER AVENUE 05/28/2025 
REQUEST FOR VERIFICATION ZONING LETTER ACTIVE 156 BEELINE DRIVE BENSENVILLE 05/28/2025 
REQUEST FOR VERIFICATION ZONING LETTER ACTIVE 489 THOMAS DRIVE BENSENVILLE 05/28/2025 
R/R ROOF ACTIVE 243 BARRON STREET BENSENVILLE CEDAR ONE INC. 05/28/2025 
SHED ADDITION ACTIVE 600 DIANA COURT BENSENVILLE 05/28/2025 
GUTTERS, SIDING, FASCIA, SOFFIT ACTIVE 717 WEST MEMORIAL ROAD BENSENVILLE 05/29/2025 
REQUEST FOR ZONING VERIFICATION LITTER ACTIVE 139 WEST FOSTER AVENUE BENSENVILLE 05/29/2025 

ACTIVE 450 EVERGREEN STREET BENSENVILLE 05/30/2025 


